

# City of Nahunta

PostOfficeBox 156 • Nahunta, Georgia 31553 • Phone: 912-462-5631

Barbara Maefield, Mayor Bruce Davis, Mayor Pro-Tempore Richard Johns, Council Member Crystal Johns, Council Member Deloise McFadden, Council Member Tom Wirth, City Manager Brent Hyde, City Attorney

# **Meeting Agenda**

To be held on January 3, 2022, at 7:00 PM

CITY HALL COURTROOM

9911 MAIN STREET NORTH

NAHUNTA, GA 31553

#### Type of Meeting: Regular

- I. Call to order
- II. Invocation
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- V. Approval of Minutes-WS Minutes- December 6, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes-December 6, 2021
- VI. Public Participation (Citizens are limited to 5 minutes)
- VII. New business
  - a. Appointment of Police Chief
  - b. Appointment of City Clerk
  - c. Contract with Satilla Probation/CSRA Probation
  - d. Approval of Election Qualifying fees to be run in paper by February 1, 2022
  - e. Approval of T-SPLOST Resolution for Cherry St.
  - f. Approval of Bank Account Resolutions for 2022 year
    - 1.Forfeited Assets
    - 2. General Fund
    - 3. LMIG Project
    - 4. Nahunta PD Drug Fund
    - 5. One Georgia
    - 6. Seized funds
    - 7. Solid Waste Account
    - 8. SPLOST

- 9. System Revenue Fund
- 10. Technology Fund
- 11. T-SPLOST
- 12. Water Deposit Account

#### VIII. Department Reports

- a. Police Department Monthly Report
- b. Public Works Department Monthly Report
- c. City Clerk Report Monthly Report

#### IX. Executive Session-

Personnel, Real Estate Matters

#### X. Adjournment

The City Council of Nahunta, Georgia met in regular session meeting called to order at 7:00 pm on Monday, January 3, 2022, in Council Chambers of City Hall located at 9911 Main Street North, Nahunta, Georgia 31553

- ❖ Mayor Barbara Maefield called meeting to order at 7:00 pm
- ❖ A quorum was present
- ❖ In attendance are Mayor Barbara Maefield, Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, City Manager Tom Wirth, Police Chief Darin Jennings, City Clerk Angela Wirth, various residents and the press. Councilmember Deloise McFadden was not in attendance due to ill health.
  - I. **Public Participation** No participation

## II. Unfinished business

- a. Limb Pick Up-was removed from agenda until pricing is available to City Manager
- Council asked about information on the beaver trapper and City Manager
  Tom Wirth informed the Council he is to speak with the County on Tuesday,
  January 4, 2022, at their work session meeting

# III. New business

- > Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to appoint Darin Jennings as City of Nahunta Police Chief for the 2022 year. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to reappoint Angela Wirth as the City Clerk for the 2022 year. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- ➤ Councilman Richard Johns made the motion approve the Satilla Probation/CSRA Probation Contract. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-

- Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the election qualifying fees for 2022 year. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the Cherry Street T-SPLOST Project Resolution. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve all 12 bank resolutions for Southeastern Bank. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion. Councilman Richard Johns decides to make motions on each individual account.

Voting is as follows:

- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the Forfeited Assets Resolution. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the General Fund Resolution. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the LMIG Project Resolution. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the Nahunta PD Drug Fund Resolution. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the Seized Funds Resolution. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the Solid Waste Account Resolution. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the SLOST bank account Resolution. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the System Revenue Fund Account Resolution. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the Technology Fund Resolution. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield

- called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the T-SPLOST bank account Resolution. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the Water Deposit Account Resolution. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield called for a vote. Motion passed 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No councilmember voted against the motion.

### VIII. Department Reports:

- a. Police Report-Police Chief Darin Jennings give the Police Report: E911 calls-174; Traffic Stops-125; Incident Reports-23; Accident Reports-13. Part time Police Officers are working again which citations will go up.
- b. Public Works Report-City Manager Tom Wirth gives the public works report-278 work orders; informed the Mayor and Council the City was awarded a generator grant that was submitted in 2016. The total cost of the grant \$227,594. Federal funding \$170,696, State Funding \$22,759, and municipality funding \$34, 139. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the city portion funding of \$34,139. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield asked for a vote. Motion carried by 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No Councilmember voted against the motion.
- c. City Clerk Angela Wirth informed the Mayor and Council the financials are in the back of their books.

#### IX. Executive Session-No Executive Session

Mayor Maefield called for a motion to adjourn tonight's meeting. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to adjourn tonight's meeting. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion. Mayor Maefield asked for a vote. Motion carried by 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Barbara Maefield, Mayor	Angela Wirth, City Clerk